

AIDEEN KIDD

(086) 370 6803

aideenk99@gmail.com

I am a tenacious and enthusiastic law and business student, currently in my final year at Maynooth University. I believe that a combination of my academic achievements, work experience and passion would make me a valuable asset as I thrive to achieve the highest standards both professionally and personally.

EXPERIENCE

A&L GOODBODY (SEPTEMBER 2019-MAY 2020)

Legal Intern, EU & Competitions Team

In depth legal research, case management, drafting documents, meeting preparation

MAPLES GROUP (JUNE 2020 – JULY 2020)

Legal Intern, Finance Department

Legal workshops, legal research, various presentations, debate competitions

EDUCATION

SEPTEMBER 2017- JUNE 2021

BCL (With Work Placement) LAW AND BUSINESS, MAYNOOTH UNIVERSITY (71.7% 1ST CLASS HONOURS)

- I have participated in numerous group assignments, and have consistently worked well with others, to receive good grades.
- I participated in the Arthur Cox Accelerate Programme.
- I participated in the A&L Goodbody Law Start Programme.

SEPTEMBER 2011 – JUNE 2017

LEAVING CERTIFICATE, BALLYMAHON VOCATIONAL SCHOOL (509 POINTS)

- Upon leaving school, I was awarded a 'Good Citizen' award.
- I led a group that competed in the BT Young Scientist Competition.
- I represented my school in a meeting with the Education Training Board of Longford and Westmeath.
- I was the Sales & Marketing Manager of my School Bank.

SKILLS

- IT Skills
- Public Speaking and Debating
- Teamwork
- Positivity and Motivation

ACTIVITIES

- Trampoline: I am Captain of the Maynooth University Trampoline Club.
- Charity Work: I often volunteer with the Longford Mental Health Association. I have helped to organise a number of fundraisers, raising over €5,000.
- Karate: I have achieved my black belt in karate. In 2019, I was a coach on my club's squad at the European Karate Championship Competition. My role here was to manage the schedule, administration work and mentor the competitors.

Appendix A University/College Results

1st Year – 71.8%

Subject	Result %	Subject	Result
Introduction to Law	90%	Introduction to Business Ethics	82%
Legal Research Methods	65%	Business Models and Marketing	81%
Constitutional Law	66%	Organisational Behaviour & Management	80%
Criminal Law	65%	Managing Innovation	70%
Contract Law	61%	Introduction to Law II	56%
Law of Torts	60%	Legal Research Methods	65%

2nd Year – 71.7%

Subject	Result %	Subject	Result
Company Law	73%	Accounting & Macroeconomics for Business	80%
Administrative Law	72%	Intro to Management Information Systems	77%
EU Law	66%	Operations & Supply Chain Management	72%
Evidence	66%	Human Resource Management	78%
International Business	77%	Organisational Design & Management	60%

3rd Year – 75%

For third year, I was on placement in A&L Goodbody. My final grade for the year was based on a legal issue report, weekly logs, and a final report on the experience.

4th Year – 70%* (All grades for 4th year are predicted).

Subject	Result %	Subject	Result %
Law of Evidence	65%	Strategy Simulation	75%
Property Law	65%	Innovation Management	75%
Family Law	67%	Negotiation & Dispute Resolution	75%
International Criminal Law	67%	Strategic Management	65%
Sustainable Business & Management	75%		
Strategic Human Resource Management	75%		